
From: Deville, Keith (MPD)
To: Montagna, Carolyn (MPD)
Subject: Re: Emailing: Order No. PO580241 -FY18-MPD-FT0 1FASH7- Annual Dataminr Social Media Monitoring

Services.htm
Date: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:10:51 PM

Ok thanks. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2018, at 3:49 PM, Montagna, Carolyn (MPD) <carolyn.montagna@dc.gov>
wrote:

We’ll likely do 2 per shift (fusion desk folks) and 1 leftover.  However, we get unlimited
licenses for the first year, so we can likely set up all of the CIC with it.

From: Deville, Keith (MPD) 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:48 PM
To: Montagna, Carolyn (MPD)
Subject: Re: Emailing: Order No. PO580241 -FY18-MPD-FT0 1FASH7- Annual Dataminr
Social Media Monitoring Services.htm

Who is getting these? 

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2018, at 11:49 AM, Montagna, Carolyn (MPD)
<carolyn.montagna@dc.gov> wrote:

Thanks Patricia!  You’re help has been greatly appreciated!

From:  (MPD) 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 9:58 AM
To: Montagna, Carolyn (MPD)
Cc: Deville, Keith (MPD)
Subject: FW: Emailing: Order No. PO580241 -FY18-MPD-FT0 1FASH7-
Annual Dataminr Social Media Monitoring Services.htm

Good morning Carolyn,

The PO for Dataminr has been issued.  Please see below.  Once you
receive an invoice, please sign and send it to me so that I can process the
payment.

Thank you for being so patient.

Patricia



From: . (OCP) 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 9:56 AM
To  (MPD) < @dc.gov>
Subject: Emailing: Order No. PO580241 -FY18-MPD-FT0 1FASH7- Annual
Dataminr Social Media Monitoring Services.htm
 
<image001.jpg>

Order No : PO580241 -FY18-MPD/FT0
1FASH7- Annual Dataminr Social
Media Monitoring Services

Issued on Mon, 26 Feb, 2018

Supplier:
Dataminr, Inc. 
6 East 32nd Street
2nd Floor
New York, NY 10016
Phone: 914.671.3198
Contact: Jeffrey Long

 

Ship To:
Metropolitan Police
Department 
300 Indiana Ave.
NW Rm 4057
Washington, DC
20001
United States

Bill To:
State Homeland Security Grant Attn: Public Safety & Justice Cluster (PSJC)

-Accounts Payable Division 
899 North Capitol Street, N.E. Suite: 600A
Washington, DC 20002
United States
Phone: 1Main (202)727-5298
Fax: 1Fax (202)727-4845

Deliver To:

 

 

Item Description Part
Number

Unit Qty Need By Unit Price Extended Amount

1 7 Dataminr News Alerting
licenses for 7 ...

  each 7 Fri, 16
Feb,
2018

$6,850.00
USD

$47,950.00 USD

  7 Dataminr News Alerting licenses for 7 license plus an unlimited number of no cost pilot licenses
(PoP: FY2018)

Bill To Contact
If used in conjunction with a contract award, purchase order is placed in accordance with all provisions of
Contract Number: N/A
Requester: 
Delivery Date: Fri, 16 Feb, 2018
PR No.: RQ980330

 
  Total $47,950.00 USD

Comments

COMMENT by aribasystem on 02/26/2018 

ALL INVOICES SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE 'BILL TO' ADDRESS INDICATED ON

THIS PURCHASE ORDER. INVOICES SHALL INCLUDE THE PURCHASE ORDER

NUMBER, CONTRACT NUMBER (IF APPLICABLE), CONTRACTOR'S NAME AND

ADDRESS, INVOICE DATE, QUANTITY AND DESCRIPTION OF GOOD(S) OR




